



PERSSON, COHEN & MOONEY, P.A.

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

David P. Persson**

Andrew H. Cohen

Kelly M. Fernandez*

Maggie D. Mooney*

R. David Jackson*

Regina A. Kardash*

* Board Certified City, County and Local Government Law

** Of Counsel

Telephone (941) 306-4730

Facsimile (941) 306-4832

Email: kfernandez@swflgovlaw.com

Reply to: Venice

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Feinsod and Members of the City Council

FROM: Kelly M. Fernandez, Esq., City Attorney

DATE: September 17, 2020

RE: Resolution No. 2020-36

The Boone Law Firm, on behalf of Venetian Plaza, LLC, an adjacent property owner to the alley vacated in 1970 that currently comprises a portion of the post office parking lot, requested that the City adopt and record a Resolution clarifying the descriptive information of the vacated alley. Resolution No. 2020-36 accomplishes this request by including a more detailed description of the property that was vacated by Resolution No. 221-70.